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- -
From: _ Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJ}@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 7:05 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: Honduras Update - Final Agreement

FYl — good news on Honduras. Read below.

From: McKinley, P Michael

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 6:12 PM :

To: Gedan, Benjamin N; Valenzuela, Arturo A; Llorens, Hugo; Reynoso, Julissa; Rooney, Matthew M;
'‘Daniel_A._Restre Lomellin, Carmen; Shannon, Thomas A; Sullivan, Jacob J; Jacobson, Roberta S
Cc: Webster, Christopher W; Radetsky, Amy S; 'Eugene_Gray | Drucker, Milton K; Gonzalez, Juan S;

Henshaw, Simon; Whitaker, Kevin M; Cue, Lourdes C; Schnier, David M; Sanders, Richard M; Morrison, Gregory R

Subject: RE: Honduras Update - Final Agreement

Just spoke with Fereign Minister Holguin. | |

From: Gedan, Benjamin N

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Valenzuela, Arturo A; Llorens, Hugo; Reynoso, Julissa; Rooney, Matthew M; 'Daniel_A.-_Restrepo:L
Lomellin, Carmen; Shannon, Thomas A; Sullivan, Jacob J; McKinley, P Michael; Jacobson, Roberta S

Cc: Webster, Christopher W; Radetsky, Amy S; 'Eugene_GraﬂbDrucker, Milton K; Gonzalez, Juan S;
Henshaw, Simon; Whitaker, Kevin M; Cue, Lourdes C; Schnier, David M; Sanders, Richard M; Morrison, Gregory R
Subject: Honduras Update - Final Agreement

Importance: High

Ambassador Liorens reports that the Hondurans have reached a final agreement on the Cartagena
resolution. The Government of Honduras plans to announce the agreement shortly, and the
Colombians and Venezuelans will organize a formal roll-out in the coming days, which will likely
involve a ceremony in which Zelaya, Lobo, Santos and Chavez will participate.

We are trying to obtain a copy of the final text. More details from Post will be included in a
forthcoming cable on the high side.

Benjamin v §

Benjamin N. Gedan

Honduras desk officer

U.S. Department of State

HST 5906

Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs
Office of Central American Affairs
202-647-3482
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